
NO. 1 - REQUEST FOR REVIEW:  EO 23-02 / The “5” Freedoms 
Ranch Rescue and Rehabilitation  

Filed By: Beverly Wilson 

Deadline for RFRs: June 30, 2023 

Date RFR received: June 14, 2023 

Status of Party as per Decision Summary: Directly Affected Party (manager) 



From:
To: Laura Friend
Subject: Hi
Date: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 5:58:46 PM

Hey there my name is Bev Wilson and we have an order from Cathryn that is due to be fulfilled by tomorrow, I have
asked for an extension to June 25th as we have a team ready to roll that day to move all the manure to the back of
the property. As we are a federal charity we rely on donations of time or money to get all of our work done as does
any charity
We have not delayed this out of spite or because we don’t want it done we do want it done we just have not had the
chance to do this due to a tractor being broke down for almost a year due to obsolete parts
I have 2 skid steers 2 dump trailers and a gravel truck set to go on the 25th. All donated..
That is all I am asking Cathryn can come on the 26th and inspect it will be done.

Thank you for your 10 day extension consideration.
Bev

Sent from my iPhone
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